Father Michael Joseph Quirk

First Generation

1 Father Michael Joseph Quirk lwasborn 2345678 29 Nov 1838 in Vicksburg, Warren
County, Mississippi. Hedied #° 15Aug 1922 andwasburied “in Mount Olivet Cemetery,
Key West, Dubugue County, lowa.

Michael studied Z2at St. Mary's Seminary, Perry County, Missouri. He studied 2at St.
Vincent's College, Cape Girardeau, CGC, Missouri. He studied  2at St. Thomas Seminary,
Bardstown, Nelson County, Kentucky. He studied 2 at St. Frances Theological College,
Milwaukee, MC, Wisconsin. He was accounted for 524 Nov 1850 in South Fork Township,
Delaware County, lowa. He was accounted for 221 Aug 1860 in South Fork Township,
Delaware County, lowa. He was accounted for ~ ©23 Jul 1870 in South Fork Township, Delaware
County, lowa. Hewas ordained “by Bishop John Hennessy 29 Nov 1871 in St. Raphadl's
Cathedral, Dubugue, Dubugue County, lowa. He was assigned from 41872 - 1875 to Sacred
Heart Church, Littleport, CCT, Clayton County, lowa. He was assigned from 41872 - 1875 to
St. Michadl's Church, Garber, Clayton County, lowa. He was assigned from 21875 - May 1877
to St. Joseph's Church, Rickardsville, J, Dubugue County, lowa. He was assigned from 41877 -
1879 to Sacred Heart Church, Reilly Settlement, CC, lowa. He was assigned from 41877 - 1879
to St. Rose Church, Eden Township, Fayette County, lowa. He was assigned from 41879 - 1887
to St. Brigid's Church, Grand Junction, Greene County, lowa. He was accounted for 719 Jun
1880 in Grand Junction, Greene County, lowa. He was assigned from 41887 - 1888 to St.
Joseph's Church, Barnum, Webster County, lowa. He was assigned from 41888 - 1889 to St.
Patrick's Church, Cedar Rapids, Linn County, lowa. He was assigned from 41889 - 1890 to
Sacred Heart Church, Early, Sac County, lowa. He was assigned from 41890 - 1892 to St.
Joseph's Church, Barnum, Webster County, lowa. He was assigned from 41892 - 1899 to Mt.
St. Clare Convent, Clinton, Clinton County, lowa. He was assigned from 41899 - 1902 to St.
Mary's Church, Hawarden, Sioux County, lowa. He was accounted for 11 Jun 1900 in
Hawarden, Sioux County, lowa. He was assigned from 41902 - 1903 to Sacred Heart Church,
Spencer, Clay County, lowa. He was assigned from 41903 - 1904 to St. Columbkille's Church,
North Fonda, PC, lowa. He was assigned from 41903 - 1907 to Our Lady Of Good Counsel
Church, Moorland, WC, lowa. Heretired as  #an active minister 1907. He was assigned from 10
1912 - 1917 to Mt. Alverno, NOTFS, Clinton, Clinton County, lowa. He was accounted for 11
24 Sep 1913 in Clinton, Clinton County, lowa. Heretired as 19 an active minister 1917.

Not es -

1. The Biographical and Historical Record of Greene and Carroll
Counties, lowa, Lewi s Publishing, Chicago, 1887 cites Fr. M chael J.
Quirk's birth date and place as Novenber 29, 1838, Vicksburg, [Warren
County,] M ssi ssippi.

2. Federal Census records provide the followi ng information.

a. US Federal Census, 1850 - South Fork Townshi p, Del aware County,

| owa. Age 11 on Novenber 28, birthplace M ssissippi [1838].

b. US Federal Census, 1860 - South Fork Townshi p, Del aware County,

| owa. Age 21 on August 21, birthplace M ssissippi [1838].

c. US Federal Census, 1870 - South Fork Townshi p, Del aware County,
lowa. Age 27 on July 23, birthplace M ssissippi [1842].

d. US Federal Census, 1880 - Grand Junction, G eene County, |lowa. Age
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June 11, birthplace M ssissippi [1838].

3. Ref. Ceneral Biographical Information:

Hi story of Dubuque County, |owa; Weston A Goodspeed, ed. by F. T. ddt
and P. J. Quigley; Chicago: Goodspeed Hist. Assoc. 1911

[St. Joseph's Church, Rickardsville, Dubuque County, 1owa]

St. Joseph's church at Rickardsville was established by the French
settlers before 1837, about two mles south of the present church
Father Cretin, |later bishop, was the first pastor and probably

organi zed the congregation. In 1860 a |arge frame church was erected at
Ri ckardsvill e, which was nearer the center of the parish. In 1905 a
fine brick building was erected. Anbng the pastors have been Rev. Frs.
Mal ony, Byrne, Qirk, Daly, Brody, MCarthy, Mhoney, dark and others.
Adj acent is the school, priest's residence and cenetery.

4. Ref. Ceneral Biographical |Information:

Source: 1967 Atlas of Dubuque County, Conpiled by the Title Atlas
Conpany, M nneapolis, M nnesota

ST. JOSEPH PARI SH, Rickardsville, |owa

Nestl ed on the eastern slope of hills in north central Dubuque County,
the spire of St. Joseph Church, Rickardsville, attests to the faith of
the typical American in his God. The origins of the parish go back to a
nucl eus of French settlers fromthe Trois Rivieres District of Quebec,
Canada. The location of the original church was at Five Points, across
the valley, south of the present church. As early as 1840, Bishop was
visiting the locality to nminister to the spiritual needs of the
settlers. The first church, constructed of |ogs, was erected in the
early 1840's. Father Joseph Cretin probably organized the parish and
served as its first pastor. The early baptismal and matrinonial records
of the parish were kept ot the Cathedral in Dubuque. The records
preserved in the parish begin with the year 1852. Father Victor Bodon,
who was pastor at that time, served the parish until 1860. In that
year, the location of the church was changed to Rickardsville and a
large frame church was built. From 1860 until 1875, Rickardsville and
Holy Cross were served by one pastor who resided at Holy Cross. In
1875, Rev. M J. Qirk was appointed resident pastor of R ckardsville,
and built a substantial frame rectory. He was succeeded by Revs. M M
Doly; J. P. Brady; M. W MCarthy; and T. Mahoney. Father GCeorge
Clarke arrived in Rickardsville in 1893 and was pastor until his death,
Sept. 4, 1922. He had spent all of his years as a priest in the parish
The present brick church was dedicated in his pastorate in 1905

O her pastors who succeeded Father Cl arke were: Revs. Hubert Hol sters;
Joseph Richard; Hernmon Dietz; Mgrs. Victor H ntgen; Henry Scharphoff;
and the present incunbent, Rev. John P. Snmith . The first French
settlers were succeeded by an influx of Irish fanmilies, then |ater
farnmers of German descent from nei ghboring parishes settled in the

Ri ckardsville parish. Today, it is typically Anerican in its racia
conposi tion.
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conposi tion.

The parochial school was begun in 1927, during the pastorate of Father
Hol sters and has about 145 pupils enrolled in 8 grades at the present
time. The Franci scan Sisters of Dubuque have served in the school since
its foundation and are assisted by lay teachers. During the pastorate
of Father Deitz, a fine new brick parish house was built. During Msgr.
Hi ntgen's pastorate, Rickardsville becane a part of Leo Centra

Catholic H gh School in Holy Cross. Msgr. Scharphoff consolidated the
participation of the parish in the Central H gh School

Today the parish consists of about 125 families. About one hal f of
these comute to Dubuque for work, and the other half are engaged in
the pursuits of agriculture.

5. Ref. Cayton County, |owa

Transcri bed by Roxanne Barth for the | AGenWeb Archives. Subnitted
August, 2000, by Roxanne Barth , | AGenWeb C ayton County Coordinator.

Townshi p history fromHi story of dayton County, |owa, 1882, Chicago:
Inter-State Publishing Co., 1882. Reproduced by the sponsorship of the
Monona Hi storical Society, Mnona, |owa, reproduction Evansville,

I ndi ana: Unigraphics, Inc., 1975, p. 729-736

a. [Sacred Heart Church] Littleport

The site upon which Littleport is situated was fornerly the rallying
ground of the Indians of this section of the country. They made this
point their center. Here were held their councils of war; here was
snoked the pipe of peace. Oten were the red nen called together, and

t he manner of which they assenbl ed has been described by M. Quigley.
One of the chiefs would ascend the highest hill in the vicinity of

Littl eport and there discharge his rifle three times, the report of

whi ch attracted the attention of neighboring canps, and these signalled
their neighbors in a simlar nanner, and so on until all the tribe were
notified. In a short tinme they were all assenbled in the vall ey,
feeling thensel ves secure in the ravines and under the dense forests of
the Volga and Elk. It was here too, where they concealed their stores
when starting upon an expedition. After one of the gatherings above
described, they would |l oad their canoes with piles of peltry and nove
down the Vol ga, stopping at the mouth of the river, where Col one

Wayman and Fred Hartge kept a trading port, where they exchanged their
furs for powder and whi sky. Drinking usually comrenced of such
occasions, and quarreling was its natural result.

The unassuming village of Littleport is situated on the Vol ga River
nine mles fromEl kader and twelve mles fromVolga City. It was laid
out in 1857 by Dennis Quigley, on the southeast quarter of section 25,
township 92 north, range 5 west. G L. Gfford' s addition was |aid out
Nov. 9 and 10, 1874, and upon it are |located the hotel, depot,

war ehouse and | unber yard.

The Roman Catholic church, a short distance fromthe village, was built
in 1870, by the parish of Littleport. It was superintended and erected
by D. Hays. Father J.J. Qigley was the first pastor and preached the
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erected by D. Hays. Father J.J. Qigley was the first pastor and
preached the first sernmon. After one year he was succeeded by Father
M chael Quirk, in 1872. He was in charge nearly five years, and was
succeeded by Father B.W Coyle in 1876. He is the present pastor. The
first executive conmttee were Dennis Hays, John Farrell and Ti nothy
Mur phy. They purchased forty acres of land in 1876 for the church and
for a cenetery. The present nmenbership is about thirty-five famlies.
There is a Sunday-school of 100 in connection w th the church.

b. [Sacred Heart Church] Cox Creek

The Cox Creek Church of the Sacred Heart was built in 1875, at an
expense of $2,000. It was paid for by subscription, collected by Rev.
M J. Quirk. This Father was the first pastor of the church. Janes
Burns, Englebert Alinger, Bartholomew Dillon, James Ivory, Tinothy

d enni ng, John Dunn and M chael Carr (who gave the land for the church)
were anmong the first nenbers of the church. The first religious
services were held in private houses, particularly at the hones of

M chael O Brien, Janes Joy and B. Dillon. They were conducted first by
Fat her M chael Lynch. He was succeeded in turn by Father MG nnis,

Fat her Nagel, Father Obyrne, Father Quigley, Father Quirk, Father
Coyl e, Father Hackett and Father Rowe, the present pastor. The present
menbership is 225, and the church is now prosperous, and the building
is soon to be put in thorough repair. There is a Sunday-school of forty
menbers, organized in 1875. The average attendance is thirty-five.

6. Ref. Sacred Heart Church [Cox Creek] as cited by M chael F.
O Brien, dayton County, |A USGenWeb Proj ect

Sacred Heart Catholic Church - Cox Creek
by Mary Grace Opitz

Sacred Heart Catholic Church at Cox Creek was located five mles north
of Strawberry Point in a beautiful valley along present H ghway #13. It
was built in 1873 at a cost of $2.000 paid for by parishioners. It was
built on an acre of |and donated by M chael and Anna Carr to Archbi shop
John Hennessey of Dubuque. The Carr's lived across the road where Al an
Kirby now lives, also known as the Joe McTaggart farm Father M chael
Quirk of the El kport parish was the organi zer and priest. Before the
church was built the area was served by pioneer missionary priests from
El kport, Holy Cross and Dubuque who said Mass in private honmes, sone of
t hem bei ng the hone of Bartholomew Dillon, James Ivory and M chae

O Brien on an occasional basis. Every year after the church was built
the El kport priest canme up every third Sunday, going to Greel ey one
Sunday al so. It was dedicated on June 16, 1876.

In 1859 two acres of |land | ocated near-by was purchased fromWIIiam
and Sarah Johnson by Bishop Cl enent Smith of Dubuque for $50 to be used
as a cemetery. Mchael Carr was the first person buried there in Apri
1875. The cenetery is well cared for and perpetual care is provided for
the future

In 1879 St. Mary's Catholic Church in Strawberry Point was built and
the Cox Creek Church became an out mission of it for over half a
century.
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t he Cox Creek Church becanme an out mssion of it for over half a
century.

Cust odi ans of the Cox Creek Church during its 73 years of existence
were M chael MTaggart and later his son Joe both of whomlived across
the road on Joe's grandfather Mchael Carr's farm

M nut es before Mass was to begin on Sunday Feb. 10, 1946 someone saw
flames coming up through the register fromthe furnace. Before firenen
could arrive the fire had spread considerably and the entire structure
was burned to the ground in a short tinme. The parishioners then
transferred to St. Mary's Catholic Church in Strawberry Point.

The priests who served Sacred Heart Church from 1873 to 1946 were the
Rev. Father's M chael Quirk 1870-1875, B. W Coyle 1876, John Hackett
1876- 1881, Thonas Rowe 1881-1904, John Hartigan 1904-1914, B. E

Erdl and 1914, Patrick Reynol ds 1914, Val entine Casey 1915-1925, John R
Bowen 1925-1932, Patrick Boyl e 1933-1945, and John Fagan 1945-1949.

Some names of long time parish nenber were O Brien, MTaggart, dinger
Farmer, Kenneally, Davis, Dillon, Thyne, Henry, Berns, C. Dittnmer,
Ivory, Connelly, G ennon, Riley, Hanson, Mrris, Tinker, Byrnes, Myna,
McDernott, DeWtte, Carnicle, Millen, Quinn, and Markham

Submitters notes:

The Cox Creek Sacred Heart Catholic Church burned to the ground on
Sunday, February 10, 1946. | was six years old. | renenber seeing the
flames and snoke fromour farmabout a mile west of the church. The
phot os have been in the fam |y for years, however | don't know who took
t hem

Several years ago | was given a single spaced thirty-four page docunent
witten by nmy father's Aunt Margaret Mary lvory Henry. This wonderful
treasure of a document (I call it "Aunt Maggie Recalls") was witten ny
Aunt Maggie later in her life and it was intended for her sons and
daughters, so they would be nore able to understand her life in pioneer
times in Clayton County. | knew this wonderful bright and witty woman
in her later years and in my younger years. Aunt Maggi e was born in
1869, the sanme year as ny grandfather Mchael F. O Brien and ny
grandnot her Catherine Luella Henry O Brien

In this document Aunt Maggi e had a few passages about the Sacred Heart
Cat holic Church

"The Catholics had | ong wished for a church. They nust drive in their
wagon ten mles to El kader, though priests sonetinmes canme and had Mass
in the homes. | renenber Mass being celebrated in our own hones. So in
1873 a church was built at what | might call the crossroads near the
Carr home, Mchael Carr giving the piece of land for its |ocation.

was but four years old so | don't renenber the building. Al ex Henry,
later ny father-in-law, assisted by his eldest son Mchael then 18,
built the foundation. On the steeple was a ball surnmounted by a cross.
Before they put up the ball, they wished to have to witings and
newspapers put in. John Henry [John Henry was to becone Aunt Maggie's
husband] tells of being sent to the Carr hone nearby for sone witing.
Hi s grandfather gave it to himand the ball was sealed. Years |later
when the church was changed, the steeple was taken down and the bal
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when the church was changed, the steeple was taken down and the bal
opened. But some boys had shot holes in it and the witing was faded
and coul d not be deciphered. Father Quirk was the first pastor. He also
had charge of the parishes of Colesburg and Littleport. My sister Maria
was the first to be baptized in the church. That was Decenber 8th. This
m ght have been the first time Mass was said there. The first Marriage
was that of = . The first funeral was that of Mchael Carr who died
in April 1875, and the first to be buried in the new cemetery some

di stance north. The land for the cenetery was donated by M chael
OBrien.* "

*submtters note: | have always told famly and friends that ny great
great grandfather M chael Carr donated the 2 acres of land for the
Sacred Heart Cenetery. Mary Grace O Brien Opitz's docunent on the
cenetery said that it was purchased from WI|iam and Sarah Johnston by
Bi shop C enment Smth of Dubuque for $50 to be used as a cenetery.)

I mght add that that parcel of land is surrounded on three sides by

M chael Carr land, or at least it was part of the Joe McTaggart farm
and now the Kirby fam |y owns the surrounding |and. Before ny tine
there was a road that went by the cenetery and on down across the creek
and themup through the AQinger farm Part of the Mchael OBrien farm
The O Brien Century Farm is across what is now a dead end road from
the cenmetery. That road used to continue up through the dinger |and
and then by Austin Thyne's (dad's cousin/uncle) farmand came out on
the old 112 (we called it one hundred and twelve or the Black Top). 112
ran fromVolga to H ghway 13 and it had been renaned.

| do not know when Mary Grace O Brien Qpitz conpiled the information in
her manuscript. A copy of it had been in ny possession for severa
years, perhaps fifteen. Mary Grace grew up in Cox Creek on the O Brien
Century Farmdown in the valley about a mile fromthe Sacred Heart
Church. She was ny father's double first cousin. Parish brothers

M chael F. OBrien and John J. O Brien narried parish sisters Catherine
Henry and Rose Henry.

| was born on May 3, 1939 on the Marcus OBrien farma nile west of the
church on what was then a dirt road and was al nbost seven years ol d when
the Sacred Heart Catholic Church burned to the ground. | remenber this
happening and in later years finding pieces of broken stained glass at
the site. Mchael Carr, who donated the |land for the Sacred Heart
Church, was my great great grandfather.

When | was a teenager | was the caretaker for the Sacred Heart

Cenetery. | last visited the cenetery on 24 February 2000. That was the
day after ny nother's funeral and | was taking nmy 25 year old son, Sean
M chael, on a tour of the 'Valley of H's Ancestors', Cox Creek. W
spied a bald eagle flying up the creek near the cenetery, the first

had ever seen in the area. | believe that well over half of those
interred in the cenetery are nmy relatives. On this visit | was happy to
see that the area between the upper level and lower level is stil

being nowed. | was the first to nowthis area on a regular basis with a
push mower. Before that it was cut once a sumer with a horse nower.
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| al so pointed out to Sean the farm where his great great great
grandparents Anna and M chael Carr lived, the farmwhere his great
great great grandfather Daniel Ivory lived, the farmwhere his great
great grandparents Anna Maria and Al exander Henry lived, the farm where
his great great grandparents M chael and Margaret O Brien lived, as
well as the farmof his great grandparents Catherine and M chael
Francis O Brien lived and where his grandfather Marcus O Brien and 1|,

M chael Francis O Brien, were born in the old farm house.

The irony here is that today | received word via e-mail in nmy hone that
Mary Grace O Brien Qpitz had passed away in Strawberry Point, |owa
(April 2000)

- Source of history: undated manuscript by Mary Grace Qpitz
- Source of photos: subnitters private collection
- Subnmitted by Mchael F. O Brien

7. Ref. CGeneral Biographical information

Bi ographi cal and Hi storical Record of Greene and Carroll Counties,
| owa. .. Chi cago: Lewis Pub. Co., 1887

M chael Joseph Quirk, pastor of Grand Junction Catholic church, was
born in Vicksburg, M ssissippi, Novenber 29, 1838, son of Edwi n

[ Edward] Quirk, of Del aware County lowa, who was born in Cork, Ireland,
and is over [nearly] one hundred years old. He is still hale and

vi gorous. Hi s nother was Joanna [Johanna] Shane, a native of Quebec,
Canada. The father was in Chicago when there was nothing to indicate
the future great city except the barracks and a tavern. Qur subject was
educated at St. Mary's Seminary in Perry County, M ssouri, and at St.
Vincent's College at Cape Grardeau, and in St. Thonas' Sem nary at

Bar dst own, Kentucky. He received his theol ogi cal education at St.
Frances' Theol ogi cal Coll ege of M| waukee, W sconsin, graduating there
in 1870. He was ordai ned at Dubuque in Novenber 1870, by Bi shop
Hennessy. After his ordination he went to Cayton county and took
charge of mission work in that and adjoining counties until the fall of
1875, when he went to Rickardsville, this State, and built a house of
wor ship, being the first resident priest in that place. In the spring
of 1877 he went to St. Rose's in Fayette County, where he had nmuch hard
work to do. He finished the church and organi zed ot her churches,

besi des establishing a parochial school there. He came to G and
Junction in Septenber, 1879, and has built up a good congregation. He
is building a fine brick church, and has six other appointnents besides
the one in Grand Junction. He is a very hard worker in the cause of
Christianity, sparing neither tinme nor nmeans to further its interest.

8. This is fromthe book "Past and Present of Greene County, |owa" by
E. B. Stillman, 1907

TOMS AND VI LLACGES

G eene county is well dotted with villages that have been nade possible
by the advent of railways, the necessities of the people and the shrewd
cal cul ati ons of men who saw nore noney for thenselves in a farmplatted
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the shrewd cal cul ati ons of men who saw nore noney for thenselves in a
farmplatted into town lots and covered with buildings than in an

ordi nary quarter section acreage under best cultivation. There are ten
post offices in the county at present: four on the line of the M & St
L. Railway, R ppey, Grand Junction, Dana and Paton: five on the line of
the Chicago, M| waukee & St. Paul Railway, Cooper, Jefferson, Farlin
Churdan and Adaza; and Scranton, |ocated on the Chicago & Northwestern
Rai l way (as are al so Jefferson and Grand Junction) on the west side of
the county. Twenty years ago there were nine post offices. Surry has
lost its place on the map, and Farlin and Adaza are towns born since
1890. Angus, a once prosperous coal-nining town of 3,700 peopl e,

| ocated in Boone county on the border of Greene, is nowa hamet with
| ess than a hundred people, the m nes having been exhaust ed.

GRAND JUNCTI ON

Two years after the conpletion of the Cedar Rapids & M ssouri River
Rai | way through Greene county, a north and south railroad was built
from Keokuk to Fort Dodge, passing through the east side of the county.
It soon becane evident that at the intersection of these two roads
there would be a desirable location for a town. The "lay of the I and"
was di scouraging for during a wet season fully half the surface was
under water, and for a tine after the site was established, nuskrat
houses were as nunerous as human habitati ons. However, when the fact of
a town at this point--to be called Gand Junction--was assured, there
was eager conpetition anmong the owners of |and adjoining the two
railroads. "Central Grand Junction" was |aid out by Hager and Sons and
Percival & Hatton, of Des Mdines. Howe, a division superintendent, and
Est abr ook, roadmaster, laid out "G and Junction." Herron & Kelley of
Pittsburgh, Pa., laid out "South Grand Junction," and Seward Snmith, of
Des Miines, followed with "West Grand Junction." The town incl udes,
according to limts at present established, parts of sections thirty-
two and thirty-three, township, eighty-four, and sections four and
five, township eighty-three. Hager & Sons donated twenty acres to the
Des Moines & Fort Dodge Railway Conpany with the proviso that the shops
be | ocated here, and the |and was accepted on the terns proposed.

About this time Dr. C. B. Park and O B. MIler established | unber
yards for the conveni ence of builders. The first buildings in the
embryotic [sic] city were Dr. Park's residence, a store by Geo. C

H |l man, a hardware store by Dr. Park, for a long series of years
occupied by H A Parmenter & Son, and a bank and several other
bui | di ngs by Hager & Son, and a bank and several other buildings by
Hager & Sons. The Headlight, which pushed into the activities of the
town January 1, 1870, did much to encourage inmgration and the growh
of the place. In fact, the year 1870 was one of the nost prosperous
Grand Junction ever enjoyed in the way of naterial progress. The census
of that year indicated a popul ation of 444. The growth was steady and
stable up to the year 1885, when the enuneration made the popul ation
nearly 1,000. At that time one-third of the inhabitants were dependent
for support on the railway, the advent of which had really built the
town. Hopes ran high during these early years that a branch road woul d
be built from Grand Junction to Sioux City, making the shops permanent
and increasing the demand for enployees. A few years |ater the Chicago,
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branch road woul d be built from Grand Junction to Sioux Cty, making

t he shops permanent and increasing the denand for enployees. A few
years later the Chicago, Rock Island & Pacific Railroad took possession
of the road, and soon afterward the shops were noved to Vall ey
Junction. Since that tine in the matter of growh G and Junction has
been at a standstill. It has always been a good center of |ocal trade,
and as the country has been devel oped by the incom ng of new farners,
trade has increased and the sane is true of the size of stocks and the
character of goods on the shelves of the nerchants. It is a renarkable
fact that the firmof Geo. C. Hllman & Co., established nearly forty

years ago, is still doing business on the sane ground and under the
sanme proprietorship as in the beginning.
CHURCHES

St. Bridget's Church.--This parish at one tine enbraced all of Geene
county, the western half of Boone and a small strip of Cal houn county.
A division cane in 1885, when Rev. CGeorge Costell o was appointed to St
Patrick's church in Cedar township, with Churdan and Lohrville as out
m ssions. In 1893 Rev. Edward O Farrell, becane pastor of Jefferson
with Scranton and St. Mary's, in Franklin township, as out missions. In
1878 Rev. O Farrell was nade resident pastor at Grand Junction, the
pari sh became a conpact unit and was thoroughly organized, all the
records in the parochial archives dating fromhis nministry. Hs
successor was Rev. M J. Qirk, who renmined until 1888, when he was
succeeded by the present pastor, Rev. P. C. Kenny. Father Qirk's

m nistry saw many i nprovenents, the opening of M. Calvary cenetery,
the erecting of the new church, a veneer brick structure in the heart
of town and the opening of the parochial school known as St. Mary's
acadeny, in Septenber, 1888, on its present location in block 79. This
| eft the parish property--church and school--in a scattered condition
sone four blocks apart, so the present pastor had the church nmoved in
1896 to its present |location, adjoining the school. In 1899 a parochi al
resi dence was erected between the school and the church. It is a
handsone brick structure, ornamented with cut stone. The financia
standi ng of the parish is excellent. It has anple grounds for all its
needs, owns a block and a half of property and has no debt at all. The
G and Junction church recogni zes as daughters the prosperous parishes
of Jefferson, Ogden and Churdan. It has an out nission parish now
supplied by its pastor at Paton, referred to el sewhere.

St. Mary's Acadeny.--This educational institution, conducted by the
Sisters of Mercy, was opened in 1888. It has a building well adapted
for school uses and handsonme grounds, and a canpus that gives anple
opportunity for outdoor exercise. The course of study consists of
twel ve grades, eight of which are preparatory to the high school, which
offers an English and cl assical course of four years. Special attention
is paid to the musical department, both in instrumental and voca

lines, enbracing the |atest and npbst approved nethods. The art
departnment offers a course in drawi ng and perspective, with oil and
water colors as a later benefit. The usual attendance is seventy-five,
and the nusical class nunbers fifty.

9. Ref. death of Rev. Mchael J. Qirk per Archdi ocese of Dubuque web-
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9. Ref. death of Rev. Mchael J. Quirk per Archdi ocese of Dubuque web-
site per Rev. Loras C. Oting, Director of the Archives and Hi storical
Records, 1229 Munt Loretta Avenue, Dubuque |A 52003.

In the 1923 edition of the Official Catholic Directory, it states in
the necrology that M J. Qirk of the Sioux Cty Diocese who was absent
on | eave died August 05, 1922.

Editor's Note: 5 August 1922 as cited by the Catholic Directory
Necrol ogy conflicted with earlier Archdi ocese of Dubuque archival
information. Fr. Oting notes in follow up comunication:

| called the caretaker of M. divet, and he read the grave marker; it
stated Fr. M J. Qirk died August 15, 1922. Therefore, the O ficial
Catholic Directory Necrology is wong. G ad you caught that.

10. Address for M. divet Cenetery.

Mount Oivet Cemetery
Key West, Tayl or Townshi p, Dubuque County, |owa
10378 Mlitary Road, Dubuque, |owa 52003

o o

7.

8.
9.

Sour ces
John Augustus Casey, Casey Family, Val paraiso, Indiana: 27 Mar 1991, 4
Apr 2004.
Bi ographi cal and Historical Record of Greene and Carroll Counties, |owa
(Lewi s Publishing Conpany, Chicago, 1887), 4 Feb 2003.
US Census, 1860 - South Fork Township, Del aware County, |owa, 4 Feb 2003.
Rev. L. Oting, Archivist, The Archives, Archdi ocese of Dubuque, Dubuque,
lowa: 1229 M. Loretta, P.QO Box 479, Dubuque, |owa 52004-0479, 3 Apr
2004.
US Census, 1850 - South Fork Township, Del aware County, |owa, 29 Mar 2004.
US Census, 1870 - South Fork Townshi p, Del aware County, |owa, 4 Feb 2003.
US Census, 1880 - Grand Junction, Junction Township, G eene County, |owa,
19 Jan 20083.
US Census, 1900 - Hawarden, Sioux County, lowa, 3 Apr 1900.
Deceased Priests of the Archdi ocese of Dubuque, 1833 - 2003, Dubuque,
| owa: Archdi ocese of Dubuque, 2003., 28 Mar 2004.

10. Rev. L. Oting, Archivist, The Archives, Archdiocese of Dubuque, 18 Jun

2004.

11. oituary Robert Qirk, Cascade, |owa: Cascade Pioneer, 25 Sep 1913, 18

Jun 2004.
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